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From: Biance Schoeman
To: "Norm Hill"
Cc: "Kate Madsen"; "Shawn McLean"
Subject: RE: CIA Fill Area 3 & Hui 23 March 2021
Date: Tuesday, 23 March 2021 9:55:16 AM
Attachments: Waahi Whaanui Hui Gleeson Managed Fill_FA3 Final.pptx
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Kia Ora Norm,
 
As discussed this morning, please find attached the presentation that we will be presenting or
that you can use for background purposes when you present the CIA.
 
I am at the quarry today and available to come and present and clarify any questions if required.
 
Kind regards,
Biance Schoeman
Planner – Paua Planning


 


From: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 12:09 PM
To: 'Norm Hill' <norm@tehira.co.nz>
Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: RE: CIA Fill Area 3
 
Kia Ora Norm,
 
Thank you for the update.
Yes we would like to attend if this would be helpful.
Can you please send through the details of the meetings.
 
Kind regards,
Biance Schoeman
Planner – Paua Planning


 


From: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 18 March 2021 7:24 AM
To: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: Re: CIA Fill Area 3
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Consultation Hui with Waahi Whaanui Trust

22 March 2021



To establish an operate a Clean/Managed Fill activity (Fill Area 3) north of the existing quarry on Riverview Road, in Huntly/Raahui Pookeeka























Date:                     Thursday 16th July 


Venue:                 Waahi Whaanui Trust  - Parry Street 


Time:                     5.30 – 7.30pm





Agenda





1.	Welcome/Karakia 


2.	Short introductions/mihimihi (1min each) – everyone


3.	Glesson Cox Presentation – 


4.	Questions – as directed





Cuppa tea/kai. 
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Introduction


Focus of this Hui








  

















Quick summary:


The total site ownership equates to 597 hectares, with the active quarry operation covering 61 hectares. 


Original application lodged 15 November 2019 included Fill Area 2, Fill Area 3 and Fill Area 4


Consent reached draft condition stage and applicant was undertaking consultation with Huntly Community and Iwi


National Environmental Standards for Freshwater Management came to effect Sept 2020 placing the application on hold.


Assessment of wetland in FA3 completed – assessed as artificial as due to it not meeting natural definition criteria. 


Seeking consent to deposit overburden material from the existing quarry in addition to establishing and operating a Managed Fill operation in an identified gully (referred to as Fill Area3) on a site legally described as Pt Lots 9 DP1278 comprised in Certificate of Title SA922/109. 





Better efficiencies with existing truck movements by ‘back-loading’


Gleeson trucks & pre-approved operators


New wheel wash being installed; new street sweeper


All trucks are covered – speed and route are continuously tracked
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Gleeson Quarries / Gleeson Managed Fill Ltd


Resource consent applications 








Fill Area 5 = Overburden from existing quarry 


Consent granted 


March 2021








Regional Renewal consents








Quarry Deepening








Managed Fill Proposal Fill Area 3








Renewal of 7 existing consents associated with the quarry operations that expired July 2020.








Establish and operate an overburden disposal area. Existing one reached capacity. 








Import clean fill and managed fill (limited contaminants)








Deepening of the quarry pit floor in order to extract aggregate. ‘Zero Net Take’ of groundwater.








No removal of vegetation required – land is grass, weeds and farm pond


Wetland area is deemed ‘artificial’ under the NES-FW, stream is ephemeral – an overland flow path only


Erosion and sediment control measures, including stormwater/sediment control pond will be installed


Aim is to fill the gully with overburden and managed fill materials in accordance with geotechnical recommendations;


To discharge clean water from the sedimentation pond into an ephemeral stream – discharge only occurs after a storm event.


To rehabilitate land on completion and restore to pasture (or planting) and to recreate natural overland flow paths.


Low level contaminants accepted are strictly controlled by ‘Fill Acceptance Criteria’ – no nutrient laden material, therefore no nutrient loading on water quality.


12 trucks per day more than approved for quarry (24 truck movements)











			Fill ID			Fill Area (hectares)			Projected Fill Volume (m3)			Fill Material


			Fill Area 3			4.2			576,600			Managed fill including Asbestos Contaminated Material, Sulphate soils, Marine sediment





Managed Fill Area 3 

















Quick summary:


Ephemeral watercourse not considered to trigger reason for consent.


Highly modified wetland area classified as ‘artificial’ under the NES-FW.


Timeframe – consented for 15 years; likely to take less than 10 years to complete


Some Cleanfill insitu (from quarry)


Imported fill combination of clean and managed fill 


Levels of contaminants are determined in consultation with WRC – see handout of Acceptance Criteria. 


No liquid waste


No  coal ash


No hazardous substances (other than asbestos waste)


No medical/vet waste or radioactive substances


No materials likely to create leachate


No combustible or degradable material


The following are ok, subject to meeting Waste Acceptance Criteria maximum limits:


Yes to clay, soil, rock, inert materials (concrete/brick etc that do not contain any of the above)


Yes to inert construction and demolition materials (less than 5% timber)


Yes to acid sulphate soils (controlled by management plan)


Yes to asbestos containing materials (controlled by management plan)
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Cultural Impact Assessment 


Tai Tumu, Tai Pari, Tai Ao – Waikato Tainui Environmental Plan 


Te Ture Whaimana o Te Awa o Waikato – the Vision and Strategy for the Waikato River














RMA


Heritage NZ Pouhere Taonga Act 2014


Waikato Regional Policy Statement
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Issues – avoid, remedy, mitigate  





Wai  - Waahi  - Te Awa 


Whenua  - Paa


Ecology – pekapeka  


Geology - stability





Air


Dust


Landscape 


Noise


Traffic


Visual 
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			Potential Effect			Avoid/Remedy/Mitigate


			Ecological			Proposed gully has low-value habitat
Fill Area 3 is predominantly covered in grass in the flatter areas and the hills are covered in gorse. 
No trees have been identified within the footprint of the proposed fill area.
Effects avoided by retaining other higher value gullies on site. 


			Wetland			700m² highly modified wetland 
Assessed as artificial under the National 
Environment Standards for Freshwater 
management


			Freshwater Ecology			No perennial (permanent) stream reaches 
were observed within the proposed fill area, 
however an area featuring an ephemeral 
stream (145m) has been identified. 





Potential Effects on Land




















Puke Coal Ltd v Waikato Regional Council, It was determined that applications must demonstrate that there is some positive benefit contributing to the restoration of the Waikato River that is proportionate to the activity in question – this includes being in proportion to  the current proposed activity, any historical adverse effects, and the state of degradation of the environment.


The scale of benefits to the catchment is a matter for the discretion of council on a case by case basis, with a view that improvement to streams, waterways and water quality within the catchment is seen as a potential opportunity for net gain.


Wildlands maintain EMP shows net ecological gain over long term – specific tasks/outcomes over first 6 years


Restoration of fill area and sediment retention pond – improving land stability and visual amenity as well as provide future habitat


 Achievement of betterment is seen as being attainable through consent conditions requiring the provision of riparian planting (or other methods) to avoid contaminated runoff, to improve water quality (MCI index in particular), lower nitrate and e-coli levels, and improve habitat for fish and other forms of stream taxa.


150 draft conditions & 13 management plans


Maatauranga Maaori Environmental Monitoring Plan 


ESC methods to control and direct runoff and discharge water in a state less contaminated than its natural existing runoff quality.


The ecological compensation and enhancement offered is considered to not only fully mitigate adverse ecological effects, but also provide an additional positive benefit or net gain which contributes to the restoration of the Waikato River and is proportionate to the managed fill activity as proposed, taking into account historical adverse effects from farming and forestry activities on the site, and the state of degradation of the current environment.


Works have been ‘bonded’ by WRC
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The proposed compensation area (known as Compensation Area 4) = 3.9 hectares.


Within this area, five wetland habitat types (two indigenous and three largely exotic) were identified= totalling 5,816 m2


 


Restoration activities outlined in the EMP include: 


Pest plant control and enrichment planting 


Pest plant control and planting in degraded exotic wetland vegetation


Planting indigenous vegetation to provide a 10-metre buffer to the degraded wetland. 


Pest plant control and riparian planting upstream of the wetland to provide at a minimum 10-metre buffer on both sides of the watercourses that feed the wetland complex.


Proposed Compensation





Restoration Ratio


8:1


(gain:loss)

















“Excluding stock and providing vegetated buffers to streams improves water quality by reducing sediment and nutrient runoff into the stream, and stream bank erosion. Increased shading of the water surface improves the instream environment for aquatic fauna by cooling the water. These effects continue to have positive impacts downstream, beyond the extent of the restoration. Improving the riparian vegetation has a positive effect on terrestrial invertebrates, which in turn provide food for large fish, such as endemic giant kōkopu (At Risk: Declining), banded kōkopu and shortfin eels. Lake Waahi, downstream of the restoration, is an important rearing ground for juvenile giant kōkopu. These disperse out of the lake to populate other tributaries in the middle and lower reaches of the Waikato River. The proposed restoration will improve habitat and spawning success for the adult fish in this tributary stream.”


No point-source discharge into the Waikato River. 


Holistic approach has been taken, which is consistent with the Vision and Strategy and RPS in terms of restoring, enhancing and protecting an area of bush/stream/wetland which enables betterment to water quality, aquatic habitat and native species habitat which is well over and above the minimum bush/wetland area, restoration potential and diversity required to mitigate and offset the loss of the existing (low value) ecological features within the site. 


The ecological compensation and enhancement offered both mitigates adverse ecological effects, and provides positive benefit/net gain that is proportionate to the managed fill activity as proposed, taking into account historical adverse effects from farming and forestry activities on the site, and the state of degradation of the current environment.


The proposed compensation area (known as Compensation Area 4) is approximately 3.9 hectares and includes six indigenous and four largely exotic vegetation types. Within this area, five wetland habitat types (two indigenous and three largely exotic) were identified, totalling 5,816 m2, resulting in a restoration ratio of 8:1 (gain:loss).


“Pest plant control and enrichment planting of 1,857 m2 of Carex and Eleocharis sedgeland. 


Pest plant control and planting in 3,958 m2 of degraded exotic wetland vegetation to create WF8 – kahikatea-pukatea swamp forest. 


Planting approximately 620 m2 of appropriate indigenous vegetation to provide a 10-metre buffer to the Carex and Eleocharis sedgeland. 


Planting approximately 2,320 m2 appropriate indigenous vegetation to provide a 10-metre buffer to the degraded wetland. 


Pest plant control and riparian planting upstream of the wetland to provide at a minimum 10-metre buffer on both sides of the watercourses that feed the wetland complex.”
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			Potential Effect			Avoid/Remedy/Mitigate


			Cultural or historical sites			Cultural Impact Assessment
Archaeological Assessment 
No works in proximity to Pa site


			Quality/mauri of water			Well maintained ponds achieve an average of 95% sediment removal & over 90% of dissolved metals. 
Water discharged is treated & will be clean/cleaner than existing
Two water monitoring points proposed
Catchment 5.25ha (bigger than fill footprint), capacity 1,575m³



			Iwi values			Listening to the voice of Te ao Maaori (Maaori world view) 
Maatauranga Maaori Environmental Management Plan
Vision & Strategy for Waikato River





Potential Effects – Water & Cultural

















Waahi Whaanui Trust partnering with Gleeson to:


Input into the development, implementation and monitoring of Maatauranga Maaori


Input into the development, implementation and monitoring of Landscape Rehabilitation Plan, and


Undertake cultural monitoring during topsoil removal





Treatment ponds use ‘BEST PRACTICE’ erosion & sediment control methods including diverting clean water, minimising the area exposed to erosion, & diverting all site runoff to a flocculated sediment retention pond. 





Maatauranga Maaori Environmental Management Plan, which is a collaboration that respects, values and acknowledges Maaori knowledge & input to all of the above.
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Optional floating draincoil to capture floating organic material











One sampling point located at outlet of SRP for monitoring water quality. 


Second sampling point located on Gleeson Property for further quality control – 650m west of Waikato River


Neighbour to north has provided written approval to managed fill activity.   

















Water Quality


Protection of water quality is focussed on the ‘front end’ of the operation. Proposed/agreed with WRC:


site log book loads, truck numbers, volumes, origin


Fill from a HAIL site only accepted where it has been sampled, tested and approved for importation


At least 2 loads per day screened with XRF portable X-Ray 


Visual inspection of every load coming in –unacceptable, quarantined for testing, to be removed 


Random analytical testing at one sample per 500m³ of fill (about every 15 trucks)


For concentrations of boron above 45 mg/kg, lead above 250 mg/kg, nickel above 65 mg/kg and zinc above 400 mg/kg in fill materials will require Synthetic Precipitation Leaching Procedure (SPLP) testing to be carried out on the fill materials prior to acceptance into the landfill, to demonstrate that elevated concentrations of these elements will not mobilise under conditions likely to be present in the fill area.  


Two days a year, independent audit taking random load sampling of no less than 5 trucks/day testing arsenic, boron, cadmium, chromium, copper, lead, nickel, zinc, petroleum hydrocarbons and BTEX


Annual report to council & Independent ‘end of life’ composite sampling of each fill site 





Water clarity:


Daily rainfall is recorded & storm-based sampling system (results will represent ‘worst case scenario’).


Pond discharges sampled for clarity (higher the reading in cm, the clearer the water), pH, TSS and turbidity monthly and when 20mm of rainfall has been recorded over the previous 24 hrs.


Quarry rainfall records since 2007 – so 13 years of records from quarry ponds –approx. 19 storm events/ year.


At the quarry, the water clarity level standard is 6 cm with this equating to about 100 g/m3 of TSS


pH sampling with be recorded and act as a trigger to assess effectiveness of chemical treatment





Monitoring of contaminants at/after discharge:


Sediment controls as above minimise the discharge of contaminants into the receiving environment.


samples taken 4x/year for lab analysis, monitoring dissolved aluminium, arsenic, boron, cadmium, chromium, copper, lead, nickel, zinc, petroleum hydrocarbons and pH


Site specific guidelines/triggers to be developed – note significant discharge only occurs during storm events


To derive receiving water quality criteria value, ANZECC water quality guidelines for 95% freshwater species protection are used as a base. 


Adjustments made for dilution occurring within waterways


Reasonable mixing within receiving water body (Waikato River)


If exceeded, repeat monitoring within 2 weeks; if still high review ESCP and FMP to determine corrective actions and implement within 2 months


If repeat exceedances, evaluation of ecological effect and proportionate ecological compensation undertaken
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Current Community Involvement 


Schools & Youth


•	Safety Around Trucks educational programme – 5 local 	schools


•	Sponsorship of  Dux Award – Huntly College


•	Employment programmes from Huntly College





Community


•	Quarry Open Day


•	Da Hood Hard Park & Drive In movie


•	Huntly Christmas in the Park


•	$8m+ invested into Huntly people, communities & 	businesses last year























 – 250 local people toured through the quarry


via the quarry (will increase with managed fill). 30 local families and various businesses.
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Potential Partnership Outcomes


Kaitiakitanga – looking after our portion/bend in the river


Mahi Tahi - Consultation & Maatauranga Maaori Environmental Management Plan


BBQ upgrade


Social and environmental initiatives


Supply aggregate
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tēnā koutou
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			Contaminant Type			Parameter1			Maximum Fill Acceptance Criteria (> 2 m) (mg/kg)			Weighted Rolling Monthly Mean Concentration (mg/kg)			SPLP Leachability Limits (mg/L)8			Maximum Truckload Fill Concentrations Shallow (<2 m) Cleanfill (mg/kg)


			Elements			Arsenic			1002			50			-			12


						Boron			45 (260)2			180			22			45


						Cadmium			7.5			5.25			-			0.65


						Chromium			400			280			-			55


						Copper			325			225			-			45


						Mercury			1.5			1.0			-			0.45


						Nickel			65 (320)2			225			12			35


						Lead			250(1,000)2			660			12			65


						Thallium			23			15			-			1


						Zinc			400 (2,000)2			750			12			180


			BTEX Compounds			Benzene			0.2			0.004			-			0.0054


						Toluene			1.0			0.5			-			1.1


						Ethylbenzene			1.1			0.6			-			1.0


						Total xylenes			0.61			0.4			-			0.61


			Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons (PAH)			Benzo-a-pyrene (eq)			20			14			-			0.0054


						Naphthalene			7.2			7.2			-			0.013


			Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons (TPH)			C7-C9			120			80			-			120


						C10-C14			300 (1,400)3			-			-			58


						C15-C36			20,0004			-			-			-


			Others			DDT and isomers			8.4			-			-			0.7


						Aldrin			0.7			-			-			-


						Dieldrin			0.7			-			-			-


						Tributyltin			65			 			0.35			 
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WORK PROGRAMME, RESOURCES AND TIMELINE

The recommended work programmes for pest plant control, pest animal control and planting work is provided below.

Year1

Task

Jul

Aug

Sep

Oct

Nov.

Dec [Jan

Feb

Mar [ Apr

May [ Jun

Construction of stock-proof fence

Site Preparation

Initial pest plant control

Follow up pest plant control

Setup of bait stations and traps

Bait station pulses (four per year)

DOC200s (monthly)

Year2

Task

Jul

Aug

Sep

Oct

Nov.

Dec [Jan

Feb

War | Apr

May [ Jun

Planting

Infil site preparation (i required)

Follow up pest plant control

WMonitoring of planting and refeasing where necessary

Bait station pulses (four per year)

DOC200s (monthly)

Year3

Task

Jul

Aug

Sep

Oct

Nov.

Dec [Jan

Feb

Mar [ Apr

May [ Jun

nfil planting (i required)

Follow up pest plant control

WMonitoring of planting and refeasing where necessary

Bait station pulses (four per year)

DOC200s (monthly)
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Yearsa

Task

Jul

Aug

Sep

Oct

Nov.

Dec

Jan | Feb

War | Apr

Way

Jun

Follow up pest plant control

Monitoring of planting and refeasing where necessary

Setup of traps and bait stations

Bait station pulses (four per year)

DOC200s (monthly)

Year5

Task

Jul

Aug

Sep

Oct

Nov.

Dec

Jan | Feb

War | Apr

Way

Jun

Follow up pest plant control

Monitoring of planting and releasing i necessary

Bait station pulses (four per year)

DOC200s (monthly)

Year6

Task

Jul

Aug

Sep

Oct

Nov.

Dec

Jan | Feb

War | Apr

Way

Jun

Follow up pest plant control

Monitoring of planting and releasing if necessary

Bait station pulses (four per year)

DOC200s (monthly)

Ongoing

Task

Jul

Aug

Sep

Oct

Nov.

Dec

Jan | Feb

War | Apr

Way

Jun

Follow up pest plant control

Monitoring of planting and releasing i necessary

Bait station pulses (four per year)

DOC200s (monthly)
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HERBICIDE TREATMENTS FOR PEST PLANT SPECIES AT
GLEESON QUARRY COMPENSATION SITE, HUNTLY

Pest Plant Control Method(s) Chemical(s) Application Rate Timing Remarks
Barberry Hand pull seediings/small |- B Year round
(Berbens glaucocarpa) | plants
‘Cut and treat stumps Glyphosate gel 120g/KG | Paste with glyphosate gel October-April
rill and inject, fll and spray | Glyphosate 5109/ 70mi glyphosate + 2mi Gctober-Aprl
organosilicone/1L water
Bindweed Knapsack - foliar spray Triciopyr 600g1L 30ml triclopyr/10L water October-February Pull vines away from non-
(Calystegia sepium x target vegetation before
silvatica) spraying
‘Cape gooseberry Knapsack - foliar spray Triciopyr 600g1L 60 triclopyr/10L water October-March ‘Control only in sensitive sites
(Physalis peruviana) or isolated
infestations/plants.
‘Chinese privet Hand pull seediings/small |- B Vear round
(Ligustrum sinense) plants
‘Cut and treat stumps Glyphosate gel 120g/KG | Paste with glyphosate gel October-April
Drill and inject Glyphosate 510g/1L 70ml glyphosate + 2mi October-April
organosilicone/1L water
Knapsack - foliar spray Glyphosate 510g1L 70mi glyphosate + Tom Gctober-Aprl Seediings and sapiing piants
organosiicone/10L water <50cm. Full coverage
Triciopyr 600g1L ‘60ml triclopyr + 10mI required.
organosiicone/10L water
Metsulfuron 600g/KG | 5g metsulfuron + 10mi
organosilicone/10L water
Gorse. ‘Cut and treat stumps Glyphosate gel 120g/KG | Paste with glyphosate gel October-March
(Ulex europaeus) Knapsack — foliar spray Triciopyr 600g1L ‘60l triclopyr + 10mI October-March
organosilicone/10L water
Metsulfuron 600g/KG | 59 metsulfuron + 10ml Gclober-March
organosilicone/10L water
Clopyralid 3009/ 125mi Clopyralid/10L water | October-January
Grey sedge Dig out small infestations |- B Vear round
(Garex divulsa) T
ipsack - foliar spray. Glyphosate 510g1L 100mi glyphosate/10L water | October-April
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Pest Plant Control Method(s) Chemical(s) [Application Rate Timing Remarks
Grey willow ‘Cutand treat stumps Mefsulturon 600g/KG |5 metsulfuron + 2ml October-Aprl
(Sailx cinerea), organosilicone/1L water
Giyphosate 510G 250ml glyphosate/ 1L water | October-Apri
(25% glyphosate)
Dril and injecUBore and | Metsulfuron 600g/KG | 5 metsulfuron + 2ml Getober-Aprl Preferred option as leaving
spray organosilicone/1L water the tree standing avoids
Giyphosate 51007 500l glyphosate/ 1L water | October-Apri broken twigs/branches.
(50% glyphosate) resprouting on ground.
Basal bark appication Triciopyr 60001 2L triclopyr + 8L Syniol of Getober-Aprl ONLY on trees with base
diameter <30cm
Tnkweed Fand pull seedingsismall |- B Vear round (Avoid leaving root in ground
(Phytolacca octandra) | plants
‘Cutand freat stumps Giyphosate gel T20g/KG | Paste wilh glyphosate gel Vear round
Knapsack - folar spray Giyphosate 510G 70mi giyphosate + 20mI Getober-March Control only in Sensiive sites
organosilicone/10L water or isolated
Metsufturon 600g/KG |59 metsulfuron + 10ml OctoberMarch infestations/plants.
organosilicone/10L water
Kikuyu Knapsack — folar spray Giyphosate 510gL 70mi glyphosate/10L water | Year round Good for infial confrol
(Cenchrus clandestinus) Knapsack — foliar spray Haloxyfop 100G/ 70mi haloxyfop/10L water Year round Grass specific herbicide.
Useful for releasing around
indigenous plantings to
minimise non-target damage.
Ragwort Knapsack - folar spray Mefsufturon 600g/KG | 50 metsulfuron /10L waler Getober-March
(Senecio facobaea)
'Woolly nighishade- Fand pull seedings/small |- B Vear round
(Solanum maurtianum) | plants
‘Sapiings - cut and treat Giyphosate gel T20g/KG | Paste with glyphosate gel Vear round

stump
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I have sent the CIA out and  I am finally getting feedback.  
 
Therefore I have arranged a hui next Tuesday for TRP for approval for the report. 
 
You want to attend? 10am. 
 
Norm
 
Get Outlook for Android


From: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 12:59:17 PM
To: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz>
Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: RE: CIA Fill Area 3
 
Kia Ora Norm,
 
Just wanted to check whether there is anything that we can assist with for the CIA for Fill Area 3
in order to finalise for submission to WRC?
 
Nga mihi aroha,
Biance Schoeman
Planner – Paua Planning


 


From: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 5 March 2021 5:08 PM
To: 'Norm Hill' <norm@tehira.co.nz>
Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Maatauranga Maaori Environmental Monitoring Plan (MMEMP)
 
Kia Ora Norm,
 
Please find attached the updated CIA which refers to FA3 only.
The CIA revision which I used to amend was dated 12 September 2020.
 
The key changes which I have made in track changes are:


Removing any reference to Fill Area 2 & Fill Area 4
Removing any concerns relating to the bats, Lake Puketirini and Lake Waahi
Removing any management plan(s) or monitoring requirements relating to the bats, Lake
Puketirini and Lake Waahi
Emphasizing that the proposed compensation will be the entire Compensation area 4
(approximately 3.9ha).


Describing that the loss of a heavily modified wetland of 700 m2   in Fill Area 3 will be



https://aka.ms/ghei36
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compensated with approximately 5,816 m2 of wetland habitat in Compensation area 4
 resulting in a restoration ratio of 8:1 (gain:loss).


 
Please give us a call should you wish to discuss in more detail.
 
Nga mihi aroha,
Biance Schoeman
Planner – Paua Planning


 


From: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 5 March 2021 10:59 AM
To: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>; 'Biance Schoeman' <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: Re: Maatauranga Maaori Environmental Monitoring Plan (MMEMP)
 
Yes. Please make the changes to reference fill area 3 only. I will send the document to Te Roou
Putaiao for review, comment and endorsement. 
 
This is where the ecological betterment needs to be emphasized. 
 
Norm
 
Get Outlook for Android


From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 9:14:56 AM
To: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz>; 'Biance Schoeman' <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Maatauranga Maaori Environmental Monitoring Plan (MMEMP)
 
Ka pai Norm – we will have  a read and maybe we can suggest a framework for Huntly based on
this?
 
Also, I suggested Biance could make tracked edits to your Cultural Values Assessment for the
managed fill application to reflect just Fill Area 3 – would this be of assistance? Please note we
are still protecting and enhancing the entire compensation area that was proposed for FA2-4
under the revised application for FA3.
 
Kia Ora
 
Kind Regards,
Kate Madsen
Director – Paua Planning
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Environmental & Social Impact Assessments - Resource Consents - Planning Advice and Action
Phone: +64 9 4422959
Mobile: +64 21 944583
Email: kate@pauaplanning.co.nz
178 Bawden Road R.D 2 Dairy Flat Albany Auckland 0792 New Zealand
DISCLAIMER:
This e-mail message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message
or data is prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender at pauaplanning@pauaplanning.co.nz immediately and
delete all material pertaining to this e-mail.


 


From: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 4 March 2021 10:53 PM
To: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Maatauranga Maaori Environmental Monitoring Plan (MMEMP)
 
This is what I created for Fonterra.
 


Norm Hill
Cultural and Environmental Specialist 


  021 80 6652
  norm@tehira.co.nz
  38 Galloway St – Hamilton 3216


 
 
 


From: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 3:07 PM
To: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz>
Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: Maatauranga Maaori Environmental Monitoring Plan (MMEMP)
 
Kia Ora Norm,
 
Just a quick reminder email to please send through an example /latest  Maatauranga Maaori
Environmental Monitoring Plan (MMEMP) that you were part of as discussed between you and
Kate.
 
Thank you,
 
Kind Regards,
Biance Schoeman
Planner – Paua Planning
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Environmental & Social Impact Assessments - Resource Consents - Planning Advice and Action
 
Mobile: +64 21 0877 5913
Email: biance@pauaplanning.co.nz
178 Bawden Road R.D 2 Dairy Flat Albany Auckland 0792 New Zealand
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